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Bidder Information Form
Tender For: 	Framework for the supply of Event Management Services, Catering and Travel
[bookmark: _GoBack]Tender Ref number: 	1386
	
	ORGANISATION DETAILS

	Company Name:
(Lead company if joint bid)
	

	Lot(s) Applied For: 
	

	Registered Office Address: 


Postcode:
	

	Company Number and
 VAT Number:
	

	Is this Company an SME?
	Yes / No

	Is this Company an VCO?
	Yes / No

	Name of Main Contact:
	

	Address :
(If different from above)
	

	Postcode:
	

	Telephone Number:
	

	Email:
	





	
	FINANCIAL DETAILS:

	Financial Standing:
	Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts for the last two years, if requested?
If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with Y/N in the relevant box.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	(a)  A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	(b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	(c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	INSURANCE LEVELS:

	Insurance Requirements:
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover that we will require: 

	
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	In the interim, please provide details of your current insurance policies held

	
	
	Limit of cover
	Expiry date

	
	Employer’s Liability
	
	

	
	Public Liability
	
	

	
	Product Liability (or other if applicable)
	
	

	
	*It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.

	
	MODERN SLAVERY ACT 2015:

	Requirements Under 
Modern Slavery Act 
2015.
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	If you have answered yes to question 7.1 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY:

	Approach to Corporate Responsibility.
	Please comment on your Organisation’s approach to Corporate Responsibility.



	
	Does your Organisation conduct its business using Ethical Trading/Sourcing/SEDX/ETI policies or equivalents?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Is your Company a registered Investor in People?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	QUALITY ASSURANCE:

	Quality Accreditation.
	Is your Company accredited to ISO 9001? Or an equivalent accreditation?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	If not – does your Company have a written Quality Policy?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Can you outline your Quality policy with respect to: Aims, Objectives, Organisation, and Improvement?



	
	What have you implemented to promote a positive / proactive quality awareness?



	
	Is your Company accredited to any other Quality (or even Technical) standards not listed above?



	
	GDPR/DATA PROTECTION

	GDPR Compliance.	

	Is your organisation registered with the Information Commissioners Office?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	If YES, please confirm your Notification number in the box opposite.
	

	
	If you are not registered, please explain why below



	
	Please confirm whether your staff have received training in relation to the General Data Protection Regulation and the appropriate use and handling of data.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	If YES, please provide details



	
	If you are not registered, please explain why below.



	
	If the certificate states that goods and/or services supplied were not satisfactory are you able to supply information which shows why this will not recur in this contract if you are awarded it?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	HEALTH & SAFETY

	Health & Safety.  	

	Please self-certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements
If exempt, please lease provide details in a separate Appendix in no more than 100 words question.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Note: The following applies to organisations that are bidding for work to be undertaken in the UK. The bidding organisation must:

•	Ensure that its entire workforce and subcontractors will comply with all relevant health and safety legislation as well as any requirements or instructions from the Authority.
•	Have appointed a competent person with overall responsibility for health and safety that is duly authorised in the organisation.
•	Have processes in place for the identification of training needs and delivery of training to its workforce appropriate to the work for which it is bidding.
•	Have processes in place for the development of risk assessments and method statements relevant to the nature of the work for which it is bidding that will identify, manage and mitigate associated risks and hazards.

•	 (If it is an organisation with five or more employees) have in place a written health and safety policy as required by Section 2(3) of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and issue any codes of safe working practices to your workforce.  This policy must provide details of the competent person or persons that have been appointed on behalf of the organisation to undertake the measures needed to comply with the requirements and prohibitions of the Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999.

	
	Has your organisation or any of its Directors or Executive Officers been in receipt of enforcement/remedial orders in relation to the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent body) in the last 3 years?
If your answer to this question was “YES”, please provide details in a separate Appendix of any enforcement/remedial orders served and give details of any remedial action or changes to procedures you have made as a result.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Confirm whether your organisation has ever been prosecuted under the Health and Safety at Work Act. If yes, please provide details and the actions taken to avoid occurrence in the future.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

	Organisations approach to Environmental Management.

	Has your organisation been convicted of breaching environmental legislation, or had any notice served upon it, in the last three years by any environmental regulator or authority (including local authority)? 
If your answer to this question is “YES”, please provide details in a separate Appendix of the conviction or notice and details of any remedial action or changes you have made because of conviction or notices served.
The Authority will not select bidder(s) that have been prosecuted or served notice under environmental legislation in the last 3 years; unless we are satisfied that appropriate, remedial action has been taken to prevent future occurrences/breaches.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to check whether any of these organisations have been convicted or had a notice served upon them for infringement of environmental legislation?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Does your organisation dispose of waste created during the operation of similar services in a legally compliant manner?
If answering "NO" to this question, please give reasons in no more than 100 words.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Are yours, and your sub-contractor(s') where relevant, environmental policies set out in instructions and documents for employees, suppliers and other stakeholders to access?
If answering "NO" to this question, please give reasons in no more than 100 words.


	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	Do you, and your sub-contractor(s') where relevant, check the environmental performance of your suppliers?
If answering "NO" to this question, please give reasons in no more than 100 words.


	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

	
	Number of  employees
	Question
	Response

	
	Less than 5 Employees
	Does your organisation have a written equality and diversity (equal opportunities) policy to ensure that you as an employer and a service provider comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act? Please do not attach the policy at this stage.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	
	If you don’t have a policy, you MUST adhere to CPI Equality and Diversity Standards.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	
	In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court (or in comparable proceedings in any jurisdiction other than the UK)?

If the answer is YES, please provide details in a separate Appendix to explain what action (if any) you have taken to prevent unlawful discrimination from reoccurring.

You may be excluded if you are unable to demonstrate to the Authority’s satisfaction that appropriate remedial action has been taken to prevent similar unlawful discrimination reoccurring.
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	5-49 employees
(Please also answer questions a and b above)
	If yes to 8.6 (a) does your equal opportunities policy cover all protected characteristics under the Equality Act 2010?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	
	If yes to 8.6(a), does your equality policy cover:
Recruitment, selection, training, promotion, discipline and dismissal?
Victimisation, discrimination and harassment, making it clear that these are disciplinary offences?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	50 or more employees
 (answer ALL above questions)
	Do you regularly collect, analyse and monitor numbers of job applicants and employees in post, taking up training and development opportunities, promoted, transferred, disciplined and dismissed, leaving employment by protected characteristic?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐

	
	
	Do you regularly monitor complaints and feedback from employees and customers?
	Yes 
No
	☐
☐



Please note that the successful supplier(s) will be expected to provide evidence of compliance if they are successful at contract award stage.
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